ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVMM TTEE
April 7, 2005
8:05 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Vice Chair
Representative Jim El ki ns
Representative Bob Lynn

Representati ve Jay Ranras
Representative Berta Gardner
Representati ve Max G uenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 86

“"An Act establishing in the office of the onbudsnan a state
executive branch enpl oyee fraud, waste, and abuse report hotline
program "

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 144

"An Act authorizing an advisory vote on whether income of the
Al aska permanent fund in the earnings reserve account should be
used for a community dividend program”

- MOVED CSHB 144( STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 201

"An Act relating to an application for a permanent fund dividend
for a nenber of the armed forces of the United States serving on
active duty outside of the state; and providing for an effective
date."

- MOVED CSHB 201( STA) OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 177
"An Act relating to enployee and enployer contributions to the

teachers' retirenment system and the public enployees' retirenent
system and providing for an effective date.™

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- April 7, 2005



- MOVED HB 177 OUJT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 191

"An Act relating to defined contribution systens for nenbers of
the teachers' retirenment system and the public enployees’
retirement system and providing for an effective date.™

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 238

"An Act relating to contribution rates for enployers and nenbers
in the defined benefit plans of the teachers' retirenent system
and the public enployees' retirenment system and to the ad-hoc
post-retirenent pension adjustnent in the teachers' retirenent
system requiring insurance plans provided to nenbers of the
teachers' retirement system the judicial retirement system the
public enployees' retirement system and the forner elected
public officials retirenent system to provide a list of
preferred drugs; relating to defined contribution plans for
menbers of the teachers' retirement system and the public
enpl oyees' retirement system and providing for an effective
date."

- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 86

SHORT TI TLE: OVBUDSMAN HOTLI NE
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) MEYER

01/ 19/ 05 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 05 (H STA, JUD

04/ 07/ 05 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: HB 144

SHORT TITLE: ADVI SORY VOTE ON COMMUNI TY DI VI DEND
SPONSOR( S) :  REPRESENTATI VE(S) THOVAS

02/ 14/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 14/ 05 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 08/ 05 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 08/ 05 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 08/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 07/ 05 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- April 7, 2005



BILL: HB 201
SHORT TITLE: PERM FUND DI VI DEND APPS OF M LI TARY
SPONSOR(S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) CHENAULT

03/ 04/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

03/ 04/ 05 (H M.V, STA

03/ 17/ 05 (H M.V AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 17/ 05 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

03/ 17/ 05 (H) M NUTE( MLV)

03/ 18/ 05 (H M.V RPT 6DP

03/ 18/ 05 (H DP: THOVAS, GRUENBERG, Cl SSNA, ELKI NS,
MCGUI RE, LYNN

03/ 29/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 29/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 29/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

04/ 05/ 05 (H FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

04/ 05/ 05 (H <Pendi ng Referral ><Bi || Post poned>

04/ 07/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 177
SHORT TI TLE: STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE(S) KELLY

02/ 25/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 25/ 05 (H) STA, FIN

03/ 22/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 22/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 22/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

03/ 29/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 29/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 31/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 31/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 31/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

04/ 02/ 05 (H STA AT 10: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 02/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 05/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 05/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

04/ 07/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as sponsor of HB 86.

LI NDA LORD- JENKI NS, Onbudsman

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- April 7, 2005



Anchorage O fice

O fice of the Orbudsman

Al aska State Legislature

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on behalf of the Ofice
of the Onbudsman during the hearing on HB 86.

M KE PAW.OABKI , St aff

to Representative Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered  questions on behal f of
Represent ati ve Meyer, sponsor of HB 86.

REPRESENTATI VE Bl LL THOVAS

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: As sponsor of HB 144, noted the changes
i ncorporated into Version F

Bl LL ROLFZEN, Local Governnent Speci ali st

Muni ci pal Assistance, National Forest Receipts, Fish Tax, PILT -
Juneau O fice

Di vision of Community Advocacy

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions on behalf of the
departnent during the hearing on HB 144.

KEVIN Rl TCH E

Al aska Muni ci pal League (AM.)

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of AML in support of
HB 144.

ERI CH DeLAND, St aff

to Representative M ke Chenault

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of Representative
Chenaul t, sponsor of HB 201.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:05:46 AM Represent ati ves
Gatto, Elkins, Lynn, Ranras, Gardner, and Seaton were present at

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- April 7, 2005



the call to order. Representative Guenberg arrived as the
nmeeti ng was in progress.

HB 86- OVBUDSMAN HOTLI NE

8:06: 19 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 86, "An Act establishing in the office of the
onbudsman a state executive branch enployee fraud, waste, and
abuse report hotline program"”

8:07:15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER, Al aska State Legislature, testifying
as sponsor of HB 86, told the cormmittee that a constituent who
works for the federal governnent indicated that that entity has
a fraud, waste, and abuse program in which enployees can
anonynously report and fraud, waste, or abuse, in order that it
may be investigated and appropriate action may be taken. He
said HB 86 woul d establish a simlar nethod for state enpl oyees.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said currently, under the state's whistle
bl ower laws, a state enployee who wants to raise a concern mnust
first speak to his/her supervisor. The proposed bill would
allow that enployee to call a hotline. He indicated that the
state onbudsman would receive that information and report it to
"us" through the nornmal reporting process. He commented, "W're
constantly trying to reduce [state] spending where we can, and |
think a programlike this can give us sone ideas that we may not
have ever thought of." He noted that Oregon saved $4.3 nillion
by introducing a simlar program He said he believes there are
a lot of good state enployees who want to do what's right, but
don't want to jeopardize their jobs.

8:10: 26 AM

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN said the mlitary has a "suggestion
program"”™ which is simlar. He pondered whether sone kind of
award could be offered. For exanple, if a person's reporting

fraud saves the state a certain amount of noney, that person
coul d be given a percentage of the noney.

8:10: 55 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 7, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE MEYER responded that he thinks that 1is an
excellent idea, and he said he would need nore tinme to explore
how t hat noney woul d be neasur ed.

8:11: 36 AM

LI NDA LORD- JENKI NS, Onbudsman, Anchorage Ofice, Ofice of the
Onbudsman, Al aska State Legislature, in response to a question
from Representative Gatto, said the office has a total staff of
seven: the onbudsnan, an admnistrative staff person, four
i nvestigators, and one intake officer. She added that she has
requested additional staff "in this funding cycle."

8:12: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked for an estimate of savings to the
st at e.

8:12: 23 AM

M KE PAWOANSKI, Staff to Representative Kevin Myer, Al aska
State Legislature, testifying on behalf of Representative Myer,
sponsor of HB 86, responded that he is not certain he would [be
able to make that estimate], because it is difficult to surmse
where savings would be made. He said he thinks Oregon is a good

exanpl e. He said he is not sure the noney is as inportant as
t he confidence the bill could give back to people.
8:13:14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked M. Paw owski if he would describe
HB 86 as an enpowernent bill.

8:13: 22 AM
PAWL.OABKI said he woul d.
8:13:52 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS said the legislation is conpatible with the
O fice of the Orbudsman.

8:14:59 AM
M5. LORD-JENKINS, in response to Chair Seaton, reviewed her

recommendations for the bill. First, she suggested that the
proposed | egislation be anended so that the hotline include the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 7, 2005



| egislative and judicial branches of governnent. Second, she
recommended that the nunicipalities be renoved from the hotline
jurisdiction, because the onbudsman can contract with them to
provi de services.

8:16: 24 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS, in response to Chair Seaton, detailed where
t hese suggested changes can be found in a nmenorandum she sent to
Chair Seaton [included in the commttee packet].

8:17:23 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS said her third recommendation relates to a
ti mefrane. She stated that currently, the onbudsman takes into
account the tinelines of a conplaint; wunder regulations, a
conplaint is considered to be tinely if it has been filed wthin
a year of the conplainant's last action to try to rectify the
conpl ai nt. The proposed legislation would elimnate that tine
frame. She said:

|"ve recommended that, at the very least, ... if it is
the intent of the legislature to extend tinmefranes,
that ... [they] only be extended for the fraud aspect
of the hotline reporting. And | recomended that
(indisc. -- coughing) possibly consider the tinefranes
to be equal to those of the statute of limtations in
Al aska, which is five years. However, when
considering general issues of ... waste and abuse, [I

recomended] that we stick to the existing omnmbudsman
ti meframes of one year.

8:19: 14 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS, in response to a question from Chair Seaton

confirmed that she is saying it is good to have tinmeframes so
that sonebody doesn't <call the onbudsman to conplain about
sonmet hing that happened eight years ago, for exanple. She said
t hat does happen and it's inpractical for the onmbudsman's office

"to even think about investigating." She offered further
details. She added, "I think that if you want to extend the
timeframe regarding fraud - which generally ... would be
considered a crimnal nmatter - ... you [would] mtch the

timefranes to the crimnal statute of limtations."

8:20:32 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- April 7, 2005



M5. LORD-JENKINS directed attention to page 2, beginning on line
24, which is |anguage that would exenpt the existing provision

in [AS] 24.55 regarding judicial appeal. The existing statute
says that onbudsman action does not extend any judicial appea
process available to a conplainant. She recomended, "If the

| egislation intends to extend any relevant judicial appeal, then
HB 86 shoul d specifically be amended to reflect that intention.™

8.21.:50 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked, "If this did extend judicial appeal, and yet
it's totally anonynous, ... how would you handl e that?"

V. LORD- JENKI NS sai d, "Practically speaking, i f it was
anonynous, it ... wouldn't be relevant; but we have also

recommended that the |anguage of HB 86 be softened at proposed
Section 24.55.222(c)," [on page 2, beginning on line 10]. She
stated that the proposed |egislation prevents the onbudsman from
attenpting to identify anyone contacting the hotline. She said
her recommendation is that the |anguage be changed so that the
onbudsman is allowed to inquire about the identity of soneone
"coming to the hotline" and explain that the onmbudsman statute,
as it exists currently, keeps confidential the identities of any
conplainant comng to the onmbudsman for action. She added, "W
woul d not decline to act on a conplaint if the conpl ai nant
desired anonymty."

8:24: 08 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS, in response to a question from Chair Seaton

said, based on her experience, that if a conplainant presents
hi s/her name to the manager of a hotline program that nane is
kept confidential and is not presented to other agencies. She
added, "W can only divulge a conplainant's name if they
specifically authorize us to."

8:25:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  GARDNER asked for clarification regarding
"extendi ng judicial appeal."

M5. LORD- JENKI NS expl ai ned, "W don't want our office to be used
as a conduit to extend judicial tineframes if it's not
appropriate.”

CHAI R SEATON said a nunber of the recommendations are good and
he thinks that the bill sponsor would like to talk to the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 7, 2005



onbudsman in det ai | and possi bly i ncor porat e t hose
recommendations into a conmttee substitute. He asked Ms. Lord-
Jenkins to work with the sponsor to that end.

8:27:59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO offered a scenario in which an enployee is
not productive, but when that enployee is |let go, hel/she
conplains to the onbudsman of being a victim of discrimnation

He offered further details.

8:29: 20 AM

CHAI R SEATON responded that that relates to the Human R ghts
Conmi ssion and not the O fice of the Orbudsman, and he said he
wants to ensure the focus is on a fraud, waste, and abuse
hot |l i ne.

8:30:11 AM

M5. LORD-JENKINS noted that [the Ofice of the Orbudsman] does
have a provision in statute and regulation that allows for the
office to decline conplaints that are nmade in "bad faith." She
said the office realizes the potential of sonmeone to abuse the
program but she said she thinks "we're pretty good at detecting
that."

8:31:28 AM

CHAI R SEATON cl osed public testinony.

[ HB 86 was heard and hel d. ]

HB 144- ADVI SOCRY VOTE ON COVMUNI TY DI VI DEND

8:31:52 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the next order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 144, "An Act authorizing an advisory vote on whether
income of the Alaska permanent fund in the earnings reserve
account should be used for a community dividend program”

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved to adopt the conmttee substitute
(CS) for HB 144, Version 24-LS0517\F, Cook, 4/6/05, as a work
draft. There being no objection, Version F was before the
conmittee.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -9- April 7, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE BI LL THOVAS, Al aska State Legislature, as sponsor
of HB 144, noted the changes incorporated into Version F, as
fol |l ows: On page 1, line 13, the words "up to" were inserted
before "$150,000,000"; and |anguage was added to define an
unor gani zed borough as a borough "where 25 or nore people reside
as a social unit." He referred to an anmendnent [that had been
noved by Representative Lynn at the previous hearing of HB 144
on March 8 and was |left pending], and said that he woul d support
t hat anmendnent today.

8:34:36 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked if a change had been incorporated regarding
| ocal tax relief.

8:34:46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS indicated that that would be covered by
Representative Lynn's "conceptual anendnent.”

8:34:59 AM
CHAI R SEATON asked, "But do we have that on page 2, line 4?"

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS replied, "Part of it, yeah." He clarified
that "Representative Lynn wanted it a little nore firm"

8:35:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, regarding the issue of a social unit, said
any group of 25 people could get together and call thenselves a
social unit to get noney.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS offered his belief that the termnology is
the sane as was used before, "during revenue sharing."

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO reiterated his concern regarding the
potential for fraud.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said he does not know if fraud "happened
last tine."

8:37:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN recol l ected that his anmendnent had addressed
sales tax as well as property tax.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 10- April 7, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS offered his belief that "the main thing
was tax relief.”

8:38:30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS, [regarding the issue of social units],
noted that outside his own district there are service districts
that have already banded together and have their own water
system He said, "When | first read this, | thought that that's
what Representative Thomas was tal king about."” He suggested
that perhaps the |anguage should be spelled out to specify that
the group must be organized and recogni zed by the state in order
to apply for noney.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS pointed out that if an area has water, it
is probably within a borough or nunicipality, and the borough
woul d receive the funds for the service area. In response to a
clarification from Representative Elkins that he had been
referring to Hollis, Representative Thomas offered his belief
that "we'd have them on the unorgani zed nunicipality."”

CHAIR SEATON said sonmeone from the Departnent of Commrerce,
Community, & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED) would be available to
address the concerns and statenents nade thus far.

REPRESENTATI VE = THOVAS, in response to a question from
Representative Guenberg, reiterated the changes incorporated
into Version F, and confirnmed that the |anguage regarding "Il ocal

tax relief" on page 2, line 4 is also a change.

8:41: 48 AM

Bl LL ROLFZEN, Local Governnent Specialist; Minicipal Assistance,
Nati onal Forest Receipts, Fish Tax, PILT - Juneau Ofice;
Division of Community  Advocacy; Depart ment of Commer ce,
Communi ty, & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED), said "social unit" is
defined in the regulations that govern the state revenue sharing
program and those regul ati ons have been used for approximtely
25 years. He said, "My recollection is we |ook at: busi ness
establishments; density of the population; [and] the ability of
residents to nove in and out of the comunity freely, which
elimnates comunities that mght be like religious comunes or

mlitary bases, and so on."™ He continued as foll ows:
Through the years ... we have had new communities
apply. They have to have either a Native village
counci | or an incorporated nonprofit comunity

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- April 7, 2005



associ ation incorporated under state law, in order to
receive that noney; and that noney funnels through
those two organizations for the benefit of the
comunity.

And for a new community, when they apply we ... send
out a survey, they have to answer our questions, [and]
we do an investigation. A lot of tinmes we have them
do a popul ation head count census, where they have to
docunent every resident in the comunity. So, we do
have procedures in place.

MR. RCOLFZEN, in response to a question from Chair Seaton,
confirnmed that "this is the same standard that has been used
t hrough past revenue sharing programns.”

8:43: 27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked how the departnent would address a
situation where 5 famlies live on a renote |ake, each not
involved in any way with the others, but all united in calling
t hensel ves a social unit in order to collect noney.

8:43:46 AM

MR. ROLFZEN answered as foll ows:

Again, we'd |ook at: How are they dispersed around
the lake; what's the density; are there any business
establishments there; J[and] do they look like a

comunity [and] act |like a community? They'd have to
form a nonprofit comunity association, al t hough
that's a fairly sinple process.

MR. ROLFZEN spoke of areas that grow over tine.
8:44: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG requested a copy of the regulation
bei ng di scussed.

8:45: 17 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if there would be anything wong
with 25 individuals comng together and deciding to form a

comunity. She suggested that as long as they net the
requirements, it would not necessarily be fraudul ent.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- April 7, 2005



MR. ROLFZEN said that's correct. He added for the record that
the definition of a social wunit is very simlar, if not
identical, to the definition that the local boundary conm ssion
uses when it determ nes "whether or not there's a comunity."

8:46: 20 AM

MR. ROLFZEN, in response to a question from Representative
Gruenberg, said he would provide a copy of the local boundary
conm ssion's definition of social wunit, which is defined in
anot her regul ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he would like to be certain that
the legislative history is clear as to which definition the
commttee may decide to use.

8:47:57 AM

MR. ROLFZEN, in response to Representative Gatto's reiterated
concern about fraud, said there is a public purpose provision in
the [Al aska State] Constitution and in statute. When noney is
received, it has to be for the good of the community as a whol e.
He indicated that the departnment would frown on providing a
community dividend wth that noney. He added that that
basically would not be allowed. He noted that the 25-person
threshold has been in law since 1980, and he said the
| egi sl ature has the right to increase that nunber.

8:48: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said, "I'm warm to your bill." He noted
that former Governor Walter Hickel has witten about comunity
di vi dends. He stated his concern that if the bill is passed,

the conmunities would absorb the noney distributed and still
conme back and ask the legislature to solve the probl em regarding
the Public Enployees' Retirement System (PERS) and the Teachers'
Retirement System (TRS). He asked the sponsor if he would be
support anmending the bill to require that comrunities use the
noney that would be distributed to solve their PERS/ TRS probl ens
first.

8:51:11 AM
REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS directed attention to [the sentence on

page 2, lines 4-5, which read]: "The comunity dividend nmay be
used for local tax relief or for any other public purpose by the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 13- April 7, 2005



muni ci pality or conmunity."” He suggested, "Maybe sonewhere in
the intent |anguage we could put that in there."

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked Representative Thomas and the
commttee to "consider ... [looking] at this as a tool that
would be wused as a primary tool to cure each individual
community's PERS/ TRS problem"” As a result, he continued, those
communities that have a | esser problem would only use a fraction
of the community dividend to solve their problens, while those
with larger problens, such as the Cty of Fairbanks, would have
to use alnost all their dividend noney.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS responded that he thinks [Representative
Ranras' suggestion] would be fine, as long as it is not put into
or conplicates the actual ballot question. He reveal ed that he
has been speaking with former Governor Walter Hi ckel about this
i ssue. He said it wll be at least tw years before the
comunities can get well.

8:54: 29 AM

CHAI R SEATON indicated that he thinks it's correct to say that
the noney may be used for tax relief or other public purposes,
including fixing "holes” in the retirenent system however, he
stated that he doesn't want to |eave the inpression that the
intent is to tell <citizens they can no longer cone to the
| egi sl ature and ask for help with probl ens.

8:55:54 AM
REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS indicated that he concurs wth Chair

Seaton, who, he added, knows better than anyone at the table
that the PERS/TRS issue represents a unique problem for the

State of Alaska for "the foreseeable horizon." He said he is
just considering [HB 144] as a vehicle "to perhaps cure this
proportionally." He observed that sone conmunities have handl ed

their PERS problem nore responsibly [than others]. He said his
own community of Fairbanks has handled the problem |ess
responsi bly.

8:56: 31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS stated that he thinks the |legislature
woul d be wong to take the ability of the |ocal governing bodies
away from "saying how to spend this noney." He said, "You want
the local governnments to be in favor of this issue.” Havi ng
served on a local nunicipality, he said it's inportant to give

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- April 7, 2005



the municipalities flexibility, or "this may not be sellable.”
He added, "And | for one want to see this sell."”

8:57:34 AM

CHAI R SEATON said he thinks it's good to get on record that the
contributions related to PERS/ TRS would be considered "other
publ i c purpose".

8:57:52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG stated his hope that the bill be kept
clean, to allow the |ocal governnent to nake the decision. To
M. Rolfzen, he said the definitions provided are technical and
the two regulations |ook different. He opined that the

commttee should hear nore testinony on the issue, to get sone
specific legislative history before deciding which definition to
use. He noted that in sone Native villages there nay be "sone
access that is restricted.” He enphasized the inportance of
bei ng careful before possibly denying sone small Native vill ages
access to "these funds."

9:01: 00 AM

KEVIN RI TCH E, Al aska Munici pal League (AM.), said AML urges the
conmittee to nove the bill out of committee. He thanked the
sponsor of the bill and reiterated that the original concept of
this issue belonged to former Governor Walter Hickel. M.
Ritchie opined that Governor Hickel is a community advocate who
reflects the spirit of the [Alaska State] Constitution. Mich of
the focus of the constitution is on strong conmunities and

maki ng decisions. In that regard, he said, the sharing of funds
that belong to everybody in the state really is one of the
hi gher purposes of state governnent. He said one of the basic

principals of the constitution is allow ng people in communities
to nmake their own decisions regarding how to provide the best
services and neet situations as they ari se.

MR RITCH E said, "This doesn't say, 'Here's sonme free noney to
go do sonething with'; this is part of the overall structure of
state government, which would allow municipalities to

communi cate with the state about needs and issues.” He said the
state would rightly decide, "W think you can get by with this;
we're not going to deal with a particular issue.” He said the

issue of PERS/TRS mght be one of the negotiation discussions
with |l ocal governnent. He continued as foll ows:

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- April 7, 2005



Qobviously we've not been totally successful in getting
state governnent to do everything we' ve ever asked. |
think there's a very strong bargaining tool there, and
that in the future what happens with conmunities and

the comunity dividend wll depend still on that
relationship between the state and its communities.
However, conmmunities wll be nmore ... active in

solving their own problens, and | think that can only
be a good thing for the state of Al aska.

MR. RITCHE said one of the reasons that AM. has supported the
comunity dividend concept for so long is because of its belief
in strong comunities and noving sone nore of the decision-
maki ng ability back down to the conmunity | evel

MR. RITCH E recognized Representative Carl Mses for having
introduced a simlar bill for many years and being a strong
advocate "for this concept.” He said one of the reasons this
year or next may be an opportune tinme to bring this issue before
the public is that |ocal taxes are becom ng a significant issue.
At this point, he noted, because there are no state taxes, there
are low overall taxes in Alaska, but in nmany cases there are

some of the highest property taxes in the U S He added, "In
sone cases [Al aska ranks] seventeenth in the U S. in our |arger
communities.” He said he thinks the public is probably wlling

to consider a plan that could, for the long term make it
possible to provide good schools and |ocal services, [w thout]
i ncreasing property or sales tax. M. Ritchie noted that
al though Al aska is conpetitive with the rest of the world, the
state's cost are higher

MR. R TCH E advocated for HB 49 to create a small revenue
sharing program He revealed, "This year you've |ost 10 percent
of the cities in rural Alaska; they just don't work any nore -
they don't have neetings [and] they don't provide services.” 1In
sonme cases, he continued, those services are being picked up by
tribal organizations or nonprofit groups, but in sonme cases they
don't exist any nore. He said public safety has taken a nose
dive. During nedical energencies, sonetines people can't get to
the airport because of bad roads, or the airport isn't open. He

added, "So, we're really seeing suffering in rural Al aska." M.
Ritchie surmsed that by this time next year, if a revenue
sharing bill doesn't pass, half of the cities in rural Al aska
will be lost. He reported that 10 percent have been |ost so
far. The Departnent of Commerce, Community & Economc
Devel opnent has a list of 17 communities so far in debt that
it's unlikely they'Il be able to survive, and another 39

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 16- April 7, 2005



communities that have nade serious cuts in their |ocal services
that affect the public.

MR R TCH E rem nded the conmttee that "this is an election,”
and he asked them to consider what the public would want. He
noted that in 1999 an election was held regarding the permnent
fund, and that election was a disaster. He said, "If that were
to happen to this issue, of course, that would be a disaster for
comunities.” However, he nentioned an election held in 2002
regarding the tax cap. He said, "The tax cap election sort of
gets at sone of the heart of what we're really talking about in
a conmmunity dividend." He said it was about being able to build
school s, provide good education and good roads, and to keep
taxes as |ow as possible. VWen that election initiative was
originally put on the ballot, polling was conducted, and 70
percent of the people polled thought that [imting taxes through
a statewde tax cap was a pretty good idea. After a yearlong
canpaign, the final election showed a flip in nunbers - 70
percent of Alaskans thought it was a bad idea - and [the tax
cap] failed in every precinct in the state. He said, "Wat that
required was a huge effort, and we have yet to bring that
nucl eus together for our commnities.”

MR. R TCH E enphasized that that work nust be done. He
clarified, "If we can't get the communities to buy into that,
i ncl udi ng school s, business organi zations, and so on, then this
may not be the right time to bring this forward. And so, we're
going to continue wrking on that and get back to you."
Notwi t hstanding that, he reiterated his reconmendation that HB
144 be noved out of conmttee. M. Rtchie remnded the
commttee that, in a canpaign, the public wll look to the
| egi slature and the governor for some guidance; therefore, he
said he hopes that if the bill passes, it will be with "genera
support, or at |east not active advocacy against it."

9:10: 35 AM

CHAI R SEATON said he thinks the | anguage regarding adjusting for
inflation may "raise a huge target for opposition," because sone
people nmay say that all the earnings of the fund may be
consuned. He asked M. Ritchie to comrent.

9:11: 47 AM

MR RITCH E responded that at this point he doesn't have an
opinion to share [from AM.], because the organization has not

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- April 7, 2005



"run the I|anguage."” He added, "W wll be, hopefully, giving
that kind of testinony in the future if it continues forward."

9:12:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said he would like to see the bill
nove; however, he wants to ensure "this thing is done right."

He stated his concern about how the noney will really be used
and who decides how it will be used. He said he hopes that the
committee will keep the bill clean.

9:14:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said M. Rtchie hit a nerve when he
brought up the statewide tax cap. He said he thinks what
defeated the tax cap was that the people in Anchorage, who
conprise the largest section of the population, were going to
determ ne how nmuch any other conmunity would be able to tax. He
said the issue before the commttee is about wanting to give
[conmunities] noney and telling them what to do with it, which

he said is the sanme issue [as the tax cap]. He said he is
hesitant to put sonething out to the general population where
everyone gets a vote, "even though it determ nes how any

i ndi vidual comunity mght want to use sonething that was part
of their resources."”

9:16: 24 AM

MR RITCH E concurred with Representative Gatto that the issue
during the 2000 tax cap election was one of |ocal control. He
said there really is a strong local control feeling in Al aska
communities, called independence and pioneer spirit. That
spirit is what killed the tax cap el ection. He agreed that the
way to kill an idea is to nake it too conpl ex.

9:17: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said, "It stens from this concept of the
permanent fund dividend. He asked everyone to imagine
distributing the permanent fund dividend (PFD) and then
speci fying on what people can and cannot spend it.

9:18: 00 AM

CHAI R SEATON pointed out that the only place in the bill that
speci fies how the noney can be spent occurs on page 2, lines 4-
5. He asked Representative Gatto, "Is your interpretation that

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- April 7, 2005



it may be used for any public purpose?’ He also asked, "You're
not saying that you would want these to be used for private
pur poses, are you?"

9:18: 22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO explained that his concern is that that
| anguage can be used by individuals who are good at defining
what a public purpose is.

9: 20: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO voiced a concern that the 25 people could
all belong to one famly, and he suggested that it is possible
that the state may be handing out $25,000 a year to a famly of
25 living in a renote | ocation

MR. ROLFZEN concurred that that scenario could take place; there
is nothing in the bill saying that group of 25 people has to be
conprised of separate famlies.

9:22:30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG reiterated his concern regarding the
definitions of phrases in the bill. In response to a question
from Chair Seaton, he enphasized that he has no desire to change
a word of the related regul ations.

CHAI R SEATON suggested including a letter of intent, which would
state the commttee's intent to maintain the definition of
revenue sharing currently used [ by DCCED].

9: 24: 29 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG clarified that he wants to determ ne
what the conmttee neans in the bill by the phrase "social
unit". He said he wants M. Ralston to "wal k us through these
two regulations and point up any differences." He said the
commttee nust determ ne "which one we want to reference,” which
will take tinme.

CHAI R SEATON responded that the commttee could do that after it
consi ders anendnents.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked M. Ralston to provide the
committee with a "side by side" anal ysis.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -19- April 7, 2005



CHAI R SEATON said that a conmittee vote may be necessary to see
"if we want to go there." He said currently there are a nunber
of prograns that are admnistered by the state addressing
revenue sharing, community dividends, and fish taxes, and he
does not want to get into revanping what a social unit is in the
state. He stated his preference is for the conmittee to use the
definition that has been used for years for the revenue sharing
program

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said the people voting on this issue
will need to know what it neans.

CHAI R SEATON indicated that sinplifying the regulation beyond
what's adopted in regulation is beyond the scope of the bill
He said he would accept a notion from the conmttee to "either
| ook at changi ng that or adopting those."

9:28:41 AM

MR. ROLFZEN, in response to Chair Seaton, confirmed that the
regulation found in 3AC 130.093 is wused for the funding
prograns, including revenue sharing, capital-mtching grants,
and financial aide prograns. He said the Local Boundary
Comm ssion (LBC)] regulation 1is wused infrequently, alnost
exclusively in conjunction with formng a borough, where it is
necessary to have two bonafide conmunities within an area.

CHAI R SEATON cl osed public testinony.
9:29:44 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved Conceptual Amendnent 1 as foll ows:

On page 1, line 13:
Del ete "adjusted for inflation"

On page 2, lines 12-13:
Del ete "adjusted for inflation"

CHAI R SEATON asked if there was any objection to Conceptua
Amendnent 1. There being none, Conceptual Anmendnment 1 was
adopt ed.

9: 30: 39 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 20- April 7, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved to adopt Conceptual Anendnent 2 as
foll ows [ origi nal punct uati on provi ded, i ncl udi ng somne
handw i tten changes]:

Page 2, Line 4 [sic] at the end of sentence ad [sic]
t he sentence:

"however a mnmunicipality that |evies property taxes
shall use no less than 20% of the Comunity D vidend
proceeds to lower property taxes or for sales tax
relief.

TEXT TO READ:

The community dividend may be wused for |local tax
relief or for any other public purpose by the
muni ci pality or community, however a nunicipality that
| evies property taxes shall use no less than 20% of
the Comunity Dividend proceeds to |ower property
taxes and or for sales tax relief.

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS objected to Conceptual Amendment 2. He
said he likes the overall anendnent, but he has problens
“"telling the local unit how to spend this noney." He said he
thinks the 20 percent ties the hand of the local municipality to
use its judgment.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN responded that he thinks "it" serves the
publ i c purpose of not taxing honeowners out of their hones. He
said the earnings from the permanent fund belong to everyone in
Al aska, not just to the nunicipalities. He said he thinks there
ought to be sideboards that would ensure that at |east 20
percent of the fund would go into hel ping Al askans keep their
homes. He said people can understand property and sal es taxes.

CHAI R SEATON noted that there are a nunber of conmmunities that
get property tax fromthe pipeline or a punp station. He asked,
"Does this nmean that 20 percent of this noney would have to go
back to reinbursing the oil conpany for the property tax on the
pipeline, since the pipeline is the predomnate piece of
property that flows through those communities?"

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said he doesn't have an answer to that
guesti on.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d: "This would get noney to only
some people in the state: those people who dwell in

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -21- April 7, 2005



muni ci palities that have |ocal taxes. It doesn't get any noney
to the people in the bush who don't have local taxes and
probably need the noney even nore than a lot of people in our
districts ...."

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO remarked that if a property tax is zero and
20 percent is applied to that, "then you can't do what's
required in the anmendnent.”

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved an anendnent to Conceptual Anmendnent
2, so that if there is no property or sales tax in place, then
the entire anount would go to the nunicipality.

CHAI R SEATON objected to the anendnent to Conceptual Amendnent
2. He said Conceptual Anmendnent 2 seens to read that it would
only be for those communities that have a sales tax or municipa
tax al ready.

9:36: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ELKINS said he thinks the local nmunicipalities
know when they need to fix the potholes that affect everybody in

the community, or give property tax relief. The sideboards, he
said, will limt [the nmunicipality's] ability to function as a
free unit.
9:38: 03 AM

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN wthdrew the anendnent to Conceptua
Amendnent 2.

9:38: 31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said Version F would require that
comunity dividends go to two types of locations: municipalities
that are incorporated in some manner, and social units that are
not . Under Conceptual Anendnent 2, the only people who would
get cash back or relief are those in incorporated areas. He
observed that [Conceptual Anmendnent 2] is saying, "W're not
giving you cash, but we're reducing your taxes so you'll have
nore cash in your pockets." The individuals would get the noney
if they live in a municipality; however, there is no simlar
nmechani sm for people who live in a social unit.

9:40: 50 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -22- April 7, 2005



A roll call vote was taken. Representative Lynn voted in favor
of Conceptual Amendnent 2. Representati ves Gardner, G uenberg
El ki ns, and Seaton voted against it. [Representatives Gatto and
Ranras said "pass" and were not asked to vote again.]
Theref ore, Conceptual Amendnent 2 fail ed.

CHAI R SEATON offered his understanding that there was a question
before the conmttee regarding [his previously suggested] letter
of intent, which he said would specify that the legislature
intends for the definitions that have been used for nunicipa
revenue sharing and other tax sharing purposes to be the
definitions that will be used for "this dividend." He clarified
that that |anguage would not be put into the proposition to the
voters, but it would be a clear indication of which definition
the |l egislature is using.

9:41:57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG reiterated that he would like M.
Rolfzen to briefly discuss the difference in regulations.

9:42: 24 AM

CHAI R SEATON, as a matter of procedure, noved to send the letter
of intent as previously outlined.

9:42: 58 AM

CHAIR SEATON, in response to a question from Representative
Gruenberg, clarified that the letter of intent would note that
the definition to be used would be that of DCCED, which is 3 AAC
130. 093, rather than LBC s definition from3 AAC 110. 920.

CRUENBERG objected [to the notion to include the letter of
intent], for purposes of discussion.

9:43: 25 AM

MR. ROLFZEN said he does not deal wth the LBC definition.
Regar di ng t he revenue-sharing di stribution, he listed
considerations as follows: density of population, schoo
enrollment, voter enrollnment, and issues to indicate that
famlies are acting on a community |evel versus on an individual
| evel . He indicated that another section of the regulation
addresses whether an area is accessible by the public and for
what purpose the area is used. For exanple, it would be

determined if the people are there strictly for purposes of

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 23- April 7, 2005



their enploynent, such as in a cannery or |ogging canp. Another
guestion would be whether the comunity is exclusive and only
admts those of a certain religion. M. Rolfzen concluded, "So,
these are all factors we look at very carefully in determ ning
whet her or not they're eligible.”

CHAI R SEATON illustrated an exanple whereby a piece of property
is owned by soneone and used as a ranch, and no one else could
buy property there. He surmsed that that ranch "wouldn't
qual ify under these definitions,” because it is entirely private

property.
MR. ROLFZEN answered that's correct.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d he can foresee public access being
restricted for at |east two reasons: One, Dbecause legally
nobody had the right to get on the property; or two, because the
property is physically isolated, surrounded by a refuge, or has
"an unworkable air field." He offered exanples whereby access
woul d be restricted at |east part of the year. He asked, "Wuld
that be restricted within the neaning of this regulation?"

9:47:28 AM

MR. ROLFZEN answered, "I would say, 'Absolutely not," if it's a
tenporary restriction based on natural circunstances and so on."
In response to a question from Representative Guenberg, he
confirmed he is talking about a |legal restriction.

9:47: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked questions pertaining to the
difference in | anguage between the LBC and DCCED definitions and
made a suggestion to consider a change in phrasing.

9:48: 28 AM

CHAI R SEATON interjected that M. Rolfzen does not represent the
LBC, and he stated his intent to "go to the question"” regarding
the nmotion to include the letter of intent.

9:48: 55 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER, regarding the [DCCED] definition of a
social unit, noted that it does not address the nunber of

peopl e. She said, "So, our bill that says '25 or nore people'
woul d be '25 or nore people’ in a community as defined in this."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 24- April 7, 2005



MR. ROLFZEN answered that's correct. He said the population
threshold is set in statute, so "they would absolutely have to
have at least 25 year-round residents in order to get to the
point where we would actually even look at the social wunit
definition."

9:49: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG cl arified that he wanted to know which
of the two regulations the conmttee would "I ook at."

CHAI R SEATON stated that what the commttee has before it is the
[ DCCED] regulations that are used for all tax and nmunicipal

revenue sharing. He said the letter of intent that he has
proposed would go forward and say: "Those are the regul ations
we are going to use." He said Representative Guenberg could

[ uphol d his objection].
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG r esponded, "No, |I'mnot."

CHAI R SEATON asked if there was any further objection to the
letter of intent. [No further objections were stated and the
letter of intent was treated as adopted.]

9:50: 20 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved Anendnent 3 as foll ows:

On page 2, line 1
Del ete "25"
| nsert "50"

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO expl ained that he wanted the nunber to be
hi gher in order to avoid "sone anount of abuse" that he said he
suspects woul d occur.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ect ed. He asked the sponsor if
there were any groups that would be excluded as a result of
[ Amendnent 3] .

9:51: 30 AM
REPRESENTATI VE THOMAS said there is a |list of population
included in the commttee packet. He stated that he does not

know of any famlies with 25 people in them He indicated that
he could trust [DCCED] to inplenent the regul ations. He said

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 25- April 7, 2005



“In fear of losing ... sonme of the smaller villages, | guess |
woul d oppose the anmendnent.”

9:51: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS, in response to a question from Chair
Seaton, clarified that he does not have a list of population
bases for the unorganized [comunities].

9:53: 00 AM
REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS, in response to coment s by

Representatives Gardner and Guenberg, reiterated that he
opposes [ Anendnent 3].

9:53: 57 AM

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Gatto and Lynn
voted in favor of Amendnent 3. Representatives G uenberg,
El kins, Ranras, and Seaton voted against it. [ Representative
Gardner said, "pass" and was not asked to vote again.]

Therefore, Arendnment 3 failed by a vote of 2-4.
9:54: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to report CSHB 144, Version 24-
LSO517\F, Cook, 4/6/05, as anended, out of commttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 144(STA) was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmttee.

HB 201- PERM FUND DI VI DEND APPS OF M LI TARY

9:55:22 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the next order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 201, "An Act relating to an application for a permanent
fund dividend for a nmenber of the arned forces of the United
States serving on active duty outside of the state; and
providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noved to adopt the commttee substitute (CS)
for HB 201, Version 24-LS0674\G Cook, 4/5/05, as a work draft.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ect ed for di scussi on purposes.

9:56: 07 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 26- April 7, 2005



CHAI R SEATON noted that the sponsor of the bill had objected "to
t he anmendnent . "

9:56: 22 AM

ERICH DeLAND, Staff to Representative M ke Chenault, Al aska
State Legislature, testifying on behalf of Representative
Chenaul t, sponsor, stated, "W w Il accept this anendnent at
this point."

9:56: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG of fered Conceptual Amendnent 1, which
would require the applicant to file an affidavit wth the

division, "stating that they neet the requirenents for that
year's PFD, which would be the intent to return.” He clarified
that it could be filed anytine, including before the person

"left the states.”

CHAI R SEATON asked if there was any objection to Conceptual
Amendnent 1.

9:57:28 AM

MR. DeLAND, in response to Chair Seaton, indicated that the
sponsor woul d support [ Conceptual Amendnment 1].

9:57:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS stated for the record that, if there were
nore tinme, he would object to [Conceptual Anmendnent 1]; however,
he enphasized that he is "anxious to get [HB] 201 out of here to
protect our troops."

REPRESENTATI VE ELKI NS responded, "Anen."
9:57:54 AM

CHAI R SEATON noted that [there being no objections, Conceptual
Amendnent 1] was adopt ed.

CHAI R SEATON noved to adopt [Conceptual] Anendnent 2, to add
| anguage on page 1, line 12, after the word "eligible", to
indicate that the nenber of the arnmed forces can be eligible at
any tinme during the application period, not necessarily for the
whol e peri od.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -27- April 7, 2005



MR. DeLAND said the sponsor would support [Conceptual Amendnent
2] .

CHAIR SEATON announced that there being no objection,
[ Conceptual Anendnent 2] was adopt ed.

9: 59: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO directed attention to |anguage on [page 1],
line 3, that read, "eligible for hostile fire or inmm nent danger
pay". He asked if that phrase is defined in mlitary
regulations, "so that it's not soneone else's decision, but
clearly a mlitary decision."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG r esponded, "The answer is 'yes'."
9:59:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN stated that he would like to see the bill
br oadened, but would also like to see it npbved fromconmmi ttee.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN noved to report CSHB 201, Version 24-
LS0674\ G~ Cook, 4/5/05, as anended, out of conmittee wth
i ndi vi dual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 201(STA) was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmittee.

HB 177- STATE EMPLOYEE RETI REMENT CONTRI BUTI ONS

10: 00: 14 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the |ast order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 177, "An Act relating to enployee and enployer
contributions to the teachers' retirenent system and the public
enpl oyees' retirement system and providing for an effective
date."

CHAI R SEATON said the bill looks at the distribution of past
service costs between enployers and enpl oyees. He said he knows
the full conmittee is not in agreenent over the bill, but
nevertheless would like to see the conmttee nove the bill out

of the House State Affairs Standing Conmittee and | et the House
Fi nance Comm ttee work on it.

CHAIR SEATON [noved to report HB 177] out of conmittee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and t he acconpanying fiscal notes.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 28- April 7, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG obj ected. He explained, "I don't think
we're ready to nove these pension bills yet."

CHAIR SEATON said the commttee would have the "full range of

pensi on el enents" before it. He said there are questions about
the constitutionality of HB 177 and he would |like to see the
House Finance Conmittee work on the bill. In response to a
suggestion by Representative Guenberg that the bill should be

heard by the House Judiciary Standing Commttee if it has
guestionable legality, he said that conmttee's chair could
request to hear the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said he would renbve his objection to
nmoving the bill if the conmttee clearly states that it wants
the bill heard by the House Judiciary Standing Commttee prior
to its being heard by the House Finance Commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER concurr ed.

CHAI R SEATON said, "That will be fine with nme."

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG renoved hi s objection.

CHAI R SEATON announced that, there being no further objections,
HB 177 was noved out of the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee wth individual reconmendations, the acconpanying
fiscal notes, and a Iletter to the Speaker of the House
requesting a House Judiciary Standing Conmittee referral.

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at 10:04
a. m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 29- April 7, 2005



